From: Andy Rollinson

Sent: 12 July 2019 12:31

To: Maria Calderon

Cc: Office; Hilary Saunders

Subject: FW: Emailing: greenhouse detail Thirley Cotes Farm.

FYI
Andy
Rollinson Planning Consultancy Ltd

80 Main Street Menston Ilkley West Yorkshire LS29 6HS

Registered company number 6856004

From: Office

Sent: 09 July 2019 11:18

To: Andy Rollinson

Cc: Peter Durbin mark
Subject: Emailing: greenhouse detail Thirley Cotes Farm.

Hi Andy

| hope life is sorting itself out at your end.

| attach detail of flat roof / greenhouse as requested by Maria.

NYMNPA

12/07/2019

The detail is very simple and comes down to a lead coloured grp flat roof trim over the lead
flashing which Will give a break between the two buildings rather than linking the stone
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capping's as before which in my view Is a much better detail but it does positively link the two
buildings.

Onto the detail for the timbers inset into the masonry next.

Regards David.
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

greenhouse detail
Note: To protect against computer viruses, email programs may prevent you from sending or

receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your email security settings to determine how
attachments are handled.
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lead flashing to filed roof

f | = cast iron gutrer
65mn lead colour grp frim with drip f S 7 i

over lead flashing dressed up 50mm ] AT [ ' | '
timber gdglng . - ) LZ L \
lead flashing -—l _U//l N glazed entrance roof

glazed greenhouse roof

NYMNPA
12/07/2019

joisted flat roof to grp finish

ENTRANCE

reclaimrd timber lintels
GREENHOUSE

~ Section Detai

stone gable capping ————stone gable capping

65mm. lead colour grp flat roof edge trim and drip ‘ Gﬂ’@@[ﬁﬂ‘ﬂ@US@ / F“a{t R@@{f '[tﬁ]m
| | , Walnut Cottage

. | Thirley Cotes Farm
fead fashing —- B - T - X g et Tt scale 1/ 20 at A3 8/7/1.

lead flashing over greenhouse

Elevation Detail


m.barnes
Stamp


	2019-07-12 Public - Greenhouse Details
	greenhouse detail



